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Phishing ALERT! 03-15-2022

2022-03-15 - Don Guilbeault - Comments (0) - General

Please be aware that there is another phishing scam going around with a link to a shared
document. DO NOT click any links, and DO NOT open any attachments. Please see below a
screen shot of what the email may look like:

FW: [EXT] - NEW: As of today, 15 March Bulletin #203322-015 - Pembina Co-op Bulk Plant. -, Swan Lake, MB, R0OG2S0

..

This message was sent with High impartance.

@ imageld.wmz - @ imagel08.wmz - @ image00%wmz -
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ed Meetings + Get more add-ins

From: Tara Conrad <tara.conrad@pembinacoop.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:53 AM

To: Tara Conrad <tara.conrad@pembinacoop.ca>

Subject: [EXT] - NEW: As of today, 15 March Bulletin #203322-015 - Pembina Co-op Bulk Plant. -, Swan Lake, MB, R0OG250
Importance: High

|CAUTIGN:PIEase note this email originated from outside our co-operative association. Please exercise caution when opening attachments and or clicking links!

DOCUMENT # 92839300209393

“Tara Conrad” tara.conrad@pembinacoop.ca Has granted you access to share
file.

From: Tara Conrad

Result: Success

Sent: March 15, 2022 11:43 AM
E(pi.re: March 17, 2022 11:43 AM

Regards,

Don Guilbeault
IT Analyst

Westview Co-operative Association Limited
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Let us know how we are doing please fill out our guest survey www.westviewcares.ca
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Integrity | Excellence | Responsibility | Community

This email including attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any
redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately, by return email, and delete this email.



